



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

Priority

To: DISTRIBUTION LIST

From: Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor

Subject: NWB3PON9904 - Pond Inlet Lagoon Remediation

Date: April 26, 2002

Available for your review through the internet on our ftp site at <ftp://ftp.nwb.yk.com> in the folder "NWB3PON9904" is a copy of the report titled, "Pond Inlet Lagoon Remediation" received April 10, 2002 submitted by Ferguson Simek Clark on behalf of the Hamlet of Pond Inlet to the NWB in compliance with **Part E, Item 1** of their current water licence.

The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the final report and would appreciate receiving any comments and recommendations by **May 13, 2002**.

If you are **unable** to provide technical comments **by May 13, 2002** please **notify** our office before this date. Due to the upcoming construction season, this item is a **priority**, and late comments may not be considered.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca

Original signed by:

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.
Technical Advisor

TECHNICAL DISTRIBUTION LIST
Pond Inlet Lagoon Remediation
Hamlet of Pond Inlet
NWB3PON9904

Municipality of Pond Inlet	SAO		(867)899-8940
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	
QIA, Lands	Solamie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	(867) 979-3238
QWB	Goo Arlooktoo	qwbrwo@nunanet.com	(867) 979-1491
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
DIAND-Iqaluit	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca	(867)975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-Iqaluit	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca	
DSD	Paul Partridge	ppartridge@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980
Baf-Health Board	Bruce Trotter	btrotter@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-7659
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
CG&T-Baffin	Sameth Elsayed	selsayed@gov.nu.ca	

QIA Pond Inlet: 899-8898
HTO Pond Inlet: 899-8095